
 
 

 

  

 
 
 
Mrs M Keith
4 Eaton Park 
Eaton Bray 
Central Bedfordshire 
LU6 2SR 
 
 

Ref: EBO240231 

24th April 2025 

 

Dear Mrs Keith, 

Re: 4 Eaton Park, Eaton Bray, Central Bedfordshire, LU6 2SR 

I confirm your instructions to change the asking price of the above property to £700,000. 

I will amend our files and all relevant property details accordingly and I trust that this will stimulate further 
interest in your property. 

If you have any queries, please contact me. I will in any case be in touch with you regularly to discuss 
progress. 

Yours sincerely, 

PP Lucy Wilks  
 
Matthew Wood  
Branch Manager  


